

#### **Federal Grant Assistance Newsletter**

Thank you for signing up for my grants assistance newsletter. This monthly distribution contains news about grants in Nevada and a list of recent federal funding opportunities and ways to access more information about them. Creating the opportunity for more federal dollars to flow into the state of Nevada is deeply important to me.

# **Grants Spotlight**

**Opportunity Title:** Smith-Lever Special Needs Competitive Grants Program

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-SLBCD-008098

**Closing Date:** 2/25/2021

**Description:** NIFA intends to fund Special Needs projects to implement applied scientific programs that serve public needs in preparation for, during and after local or

regional emergency situations. Click here for more information

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2020 Fire Prevention and Safety Grant **Administering Department:** Department of Homeland Security **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-20-GPD-044-00-97

**Closing Date:** 2/26/2021

**Description:** The AFG program provides financial assistance to help fire departments, nonaffiliated Emergency Medical Service (EMS) organizations and State Fire Training Academies (SFTA); for critically needed resources to protect the public; to train emergency personnel, and to foster interoperability and support community resilience, as well as enhance through direct financial assistance, the safety of the public and to provide a continuum of support for emergency responders regarding fire, medical, and all hazard events. **Click here for more information** 

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Housing Assistance Grants for Victims of Human

**Trafficking** 

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-63003

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Description:** This program will provide funding for housing opportunities to victims of human trafficking, as defined by 22 U.S.C. 7102. <u>Click here for more information</u>

**Opportunity Title:** Community Facilities Technical Assistance and Training Grant

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-RD-CFTAT-2021

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Description:** Grants to public bodies and private nonprofit corporations to provide associations Technical Assistance and/or training with respect to essential community facilities programs. The Technical Assistance and/or training will assist communities,



Indian Tribes, and Nonprofit Corporations to identify and plan for community facility needs that exist in their area. Once those needs have been identified, the Grantee can assist in identifying public and private resources to finance those identified community facility needs. **Click here for more information** 

#### **Grants Assistance from Senator Rosen**

### **Letters of Support**

Some federal grant applications require or allow for letters of support. Please let us know if you would like to request a letter of support from the Senator by contacting our Special Projects and Grants Director at <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</a>.

### **Grant Award Tracking**

After you have applied for a specific federal grant, you may need to inquire about the status of your application. Please contact Special Projects and Grants Director at <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</a> if you would like more information about your completed application.

### **Newly Announced Grant Opportunities**

The following is a list of selected grant opportunities that have been recently announced. For more information about these grants, please use the provided link or Grants.gov opportunity number to access summaries, eligibility criteria, and important deadlines. If you have any questions about these opportunities, please reach out to our Special Projects and Grants Director <a href="mailto:Dane\_Hudsdon@rosen.senate.gov">Dane\_Hudsdon@rosen.senate.gov</a>.

#### Contents

Department of Commerce	
Department of Defense	
Department of Energy	
Department of the Interior	
Department of Labor	
Department of State	
Department of Transportation	12
Department of Education	14
Environmental Protection Agency	16
Department of Health and Human Services	17
Department of Housing and Urban Development	27



National Endowment for the Arts	27
National Endowment for the Humanities	27
National Science Foundation	27
US Agency for International Development	28
Department of Agriculture	29
Department of Justice	32

## Department of Commerce

**Opportunity Title:** Pacific Coastal Salmon Recovery Fund **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NOAA-NMFS-WCRO-2021-2006764

**Closing Date:** 3/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Precision Measurement Grant Program (PMGP)

**Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2021-NIST-PMGP-01

**Closing Date:** 2/17/2021

Opportunity Title: Hollings Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP) State

Partnership Support Program

**Administering Department:** Department of Commerce

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 2021-NIST-MEP-STATE-PARTNERSHIP-01

**Closing Date:** 3/17/2021

#### Department of Defense

**Opportunity Title:** Defense Production Act Title III Expansion of Domestic Production Capability and Capacity; Call 009 Hydroxyl Terminated Polybutadiene (HTPB) Production Capability for DoD Munitions Project

Administering Department: Department of Defense

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FA8650-19-S-5010-CALL-009

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Natural Resources Support - Migratory Birds, Vandenberg Air

Force Base, CA

**Administering Department:** Department of Defense

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W9126G-21-2-SOI-1528

**Closing Date:** 2/20/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Environmental Natural Resource Tech Spt OASN

**Administering Department:** Department of Defense

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W9126G-21-2-SOI-1843

**Closing Date:** 2/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Enhanced Night Vision in eyeglass form factors (ENVision)

Administering Department: Department of Defense Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HR001121S0013

**Closing Date:** 3/23/2021

### Department of Energy

**Opportunity Title:** RFI - CO<sub>2</sub> Mineralization to Enhance the Extraction of Energy -

**Releveant and Commodity Minerals** 

Administering Department: Department of Energy Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DE-FOA-0002469

**Closing Date:** 2/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information (RFI) DE-FOA-00002466: Plastics

Innovation Challenge (PIC) Draft Roadmap

**Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002466

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) Number DE-FOA-0002237: "Offshore Wind Energy Environmental Research and Instrumentation

Validation"

**Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002237

**Closing Date:** 5/5/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Advanced Processing of Rare Earth Elements and Critical

Minerals for Industrial and Manufacturing Applications **Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002404

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fossil Energy Based Prodcution, Storage, Transport and Utilization of Hydrogen Approaching Net-Zero or Net-Negative Carbon Emissions

**Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002400

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

Opportunity Title: Engineering-Scale Testing and Validation of Algae-Based

Technologies and Bioproducts

**Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002403

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BENCH SCALE TESTING OF DIRECT AIR CAPTURE COMPONENTS (TRL 3) AND INITIAL ENGINEERING DESIGN FOR CARBON CAPTURE. UTILIZATION AND STORAGE SYSTEMS FROM AIR (TRL 6)

Administering Department: Department of Energy

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DE-FOA-0002402

**Closing Date:** 3/5/2021

#### Department of the Interior

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management ORWA

Fisheries and Aquatic Resource Management

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00255

**Closing Date:** 5/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management

Oregon/Washington Invasive and Noxious Management **Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00261

**Closing Date:** 5/25/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Department of the Interior - Bureau of Land Management

Oregon/Washington Wildlife Resource Management

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: L21AS00263

**Closing Date:** 5/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** WaterSMART Grants: Small-Scale Water Efficiency Projects

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: R21AS00257

**Closing Date:** 3/18/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fisheries Resource Monitoring Program **Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00249

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Common Loon Restoration

Administering Department: Department of the Interior

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00196

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

Opportunity Title: FY 2021 Prescott Marine Mammal Rescue Assistance Grant

**Program** 

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F21AS00152

**Closing Date:** 4/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** 2021 Preservation Technology and Training Grants

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P21AS00252

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY21 Land and Water Conservation Fund/Great American

Outdoors Act - Nationally Competitive Funds

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P21AS00268

**Closing Date:** 8/20/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit, Desert Southwest CESU

**Administering Department:** Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00269

**Closing Date:** 2/5/2021

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Agreement for CESU - Great Lakes – Northern Forest

Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

Administering Department: Department of the Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G21AS00286

**Closing Date:** 2/12/2021

### Department of Labor

**Opportunity Title:** Pathway Home 2

Administering Department: Department of Labor Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FOA-ETA-21-02

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Homeless Veterans Reintegration Program (HVRP), Incarcerated Veterans' Transition Program (IVTP), and the Homeless Female Veterans' and Veterans'

with Families Program (HFVVWF) (referred to collectively as HVRP)

**Administering Department:** Department of Labor **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOA-VETS-21-01

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

## Department of State

**Opportunity Title:** BOLD ACTION WORKSHOPS ON CIVIC ENGAGEMENT

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 003-FY2021

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BOLD ACTION WORKSHOPS ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 004-FY2021

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021



**Opportunity Title:** 2021 Julia Taft Fund for Refugees **Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: GABPE21-AW-001-AF-011221

**Closing Date:** 2/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** DRL Promoting and Protecting: Women's Rights in Marriage;

Free and Fair Elections; Rule of Law; and Marginalized Communities

Administering Department: Department of State Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SFOP0007563

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

Opportunity Title: Alumni Engagement Innovation Fund (AEIF 2021)

Administering Department: Department of State Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PASNOFO-21-01

**Closing Date: 2/21/2021** 

**Opportunity Title:** 2021 Alumni Engagement Innovation Fund (AEIF 2021)

**Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAS-FRANCE-FY2021-01

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Alumni Grants Program

Administering Department: Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DOS-GEO-21-004-012521

**Closing Date:** 6/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Book Translation Program **Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DOS-GEO-21-002-012521

**Closing Date:** 6/8/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Cultural and Educational Small Grants Program

**Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DOS-GEO-21-001-012521

**Closing Date:** 7/1/2021



Opportunity Title: U.S. Embassy Croatia - Alumni Small Grants Program 2021

**Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HRV2021-NOFO001

**Closing Date:** 2/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Countering Malign Economic Influence

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SFOP0007539

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Preventing DPRK WMD and Missile Program Proliferation

Administering Department: Department of State Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SFOP0007548

**Closing Date:** 3/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** EXBS Online Learning

Administering Department: Department of State Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SFOP0007545

**Closing Date:** 3/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Opportunity Grants Program **Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAUPDFY21002

**Closing Date:** 5/16/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 Alumni Engagement Innovation Fund

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** AFNIA-21-01

**Closing Date:** 3/7/2021

**Opportunity Title:** U.S. Embassy Niamey PAS Annual Program Statement

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** AFNIA-21-02

**Closing Date:** 8/31/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Building Better Media Business Models

Administering Department: Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SCAISB-21-AW-001-01252021

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Showcasing the Longstanding U.S.-Pakistan Relationship

**Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SCAISB-21-AW-002-01252021

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening Digital Media through Journalist Capacity Building

**Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SCAISB-21-AW-003-01252021

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Empowering Girls through STEM **Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SCAISB-21-AW-004-01252021

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Counter misinformation and disinformation about COVID-19

**Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** WAW-NOFO-FY21-01

**Closing Date:** 2/28/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity for NGO programs

benefiting refugees in Ethiopia and Kenya

Administering Department: Department of State Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SFOP0007561

**Closing Date:** 3/4/2021

**Opportunity Title:** 2021 Uganda and Rwanda Full Proposal

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SFOP0007571

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021



**Opportunity Title:** FY21 Southern Africa Full Proposal **Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SFOP0007573

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Statements of Interest: Global Support for Women,

Peace, and Security (WPS) Implementation by Women-led Civil Society

**Administering Department:** Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SFOP0007487

**Closing Date:** 2/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity: NGO Small Grants

Program - Open Competition

Administering Department: Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DOS-PAS-SLO-2021-001

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity: Cultural Grants Program

- Open Competition

Administering Department: Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DOS-PAS-SLO-2021-002

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Center - Journalism Club **Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SVM700-21-PAS-007

**Closing Date:** 3/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Social Club

Administering Department: Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SVM700-21-PAS-006

**Closing Date:** 3/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** American Hangout

**Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SVM700-21-PAS-003

**Closing Date:** 4/1/2021



**Opportunity Title:** American Center Technology Club **Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: SVM700-21-PAS-004

**Closing Date:** 5/31/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Women Empowerment Club **Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SVM700-21-PAS-005

**Closing Date:** 5/31/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Annual Program Statement **Administering Department:** Department of State

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** SVM700-21-PAS-001

**Closing Date:** 6/1/2021

Opportunity Title: U.S. Ambassador's Special Self Help Program

**Administering Department:** Department of State

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DOS-ZAMBIA-PE-2021-03

**Closing Date:** 2/28/2021

### Department of Transportation

**Opportunity Title:** INFRA Grants

**Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NSFHP-21-INFRA21

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** FY20 FAA Aviation Workforce Development Grant Program -

Aircraft Pilots

**Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-FAA-AWD-AP-1

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

Opportunity Title: FY20 FAA Aviation Workforce Development Grant Program -

**Aviation Maintenance** 

**Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-FAA-AWD-AM-1

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021



**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Notice of Funding Opportunity for Small Shipyard Grants

**Administering Department:** Department of Transportation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DTMASSG21

**Closing Date:** 2/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) Tribal

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0004

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** HMIT

Administering Department: Department of Transportation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 693JK321NF0010

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Public Sector Grant

**Administering Department:** Department of Transportation

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0011

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Safety Grant

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0009

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

Opportunity Title: Pipeline Safety One-Call Grant Fiscal Year 2021

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0005

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Assistance for Local Emergency Response Training Grants Fiscal

Year (FY) 2021

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0003

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021



Opportunity Title: Pipeline Safety Research Competitive Academic Agreement

Program (CAAP)

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0002

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY2021 - State Damage Prevention Program Grants

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0001

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Technical Assistance Grant

Administering Department: Department of Transportation Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 693JK321NF0008

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

## Department of Education

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Full-Service Community Schools (FCCS) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.215J

Administering Department: Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011521-002

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE) Graduate Assistance in Areas of National Need (GAANN) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.200A

Administering Department: Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011521-001

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Education Opportunity

Centers (EOC) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.066A

Administering Department: Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011321-001

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021



Opportunity Title: Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Promise

Neighborhoods (PN) Programs Assistance Listing Number 84.215N

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011921-001

**Closing Date:** 3/5/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Fulbright-Hays Group Projects Abroad (GPA) Program Long-Term Project Assistance Listing Number 84.021B

Administering Department: Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011421-002

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Fulbright-Hays Group Projects Abroad (GPA) Program Short-Term Project Assistance Listing Number 84.021A

Administering Department: Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011421-001

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Assistance for Arts Education (AAE) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.351A

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011521-003

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education (OCTAE): Native Hawaiian Career and Technical Education Program (NHCTEP), Assistance Listing Number 84.259A

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011921-002

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

Opportunity Title: Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Equity

Assistance Centers Assistance Listing Number 84.004D **Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011321-002

**Closing Date:** 3/29/2021



Opportunity Title: Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Alaska

Native Education (ANE) Program Assistance Listing Number 84.356A

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011221-001

**Closing Date:** 4/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) Proprietary Institution Grant Funds for Students

Assistance Listing Number 84.425Q

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011521-005

**Closing Date:** 4/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Office of Indian Education (OIE): Formula Grants To Local Educational Agencies Assistance Listing Number 84.060A

**Administering Department:** Department of Education

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011221-002

**Closing Date:** 5/14/2021

Opportunity Title: 2021 DIESEL EMISSIONS REDUCTION ACT (DERA)

NATIONAL GRANTS

**Administering Department:** Environmental Protection Agency **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-OAR-OTAQ-21-02

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

### **Environmental Protection Agency**

**Opportunity Title:** Innovative Water Infrastructure Workforce Development Grant

**Program** 

**Administering Department:** Environmental Protection Agency **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-OW-OWM-20-01

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021



# Department of Health and Human Services

**Opportunity Title:** Grants to Tribes, Tribal Organizations and Migrant Programs for

Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Programs

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ACYF-CA-1913

**Closing Date:** 4/20/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Disability and Rehabilitation Research Projects (DRRP) Program: Americans with Disabilities Act National Network Knowledge Translation Center **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-NIDILRR-DPAD-0051

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Disability and Rehabilitation Research Projects (DRRP) Program:

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) National Network

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-NIDILRR-DPAD-0050

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Rehabilitation Research and Training Center (RRTC) on Employer Practices Leading to Successful Employment Outcomes Among People With Disabilities

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACL-NIDILRR-RTEM-0027

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Modernizing Senior Centers Resource Center **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-AOA-PPSC-0080 **Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Innovations in Nutrition Programs and Services - Statewide Research

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-AOA-INNU-0074 **Closing Date:** 



**Opportunity Title:** National Paralysis Resource Center

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACL-AOD-PRRC-0078

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** INTUIT-PC: Improving Nonsurgical Treatment of Urinary Incontinence among women in Primary Care: Dissemination and Implementation of PCOR Evidence (U18)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HS-21-001

**Closing Date:** 3/24/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Improving Mental Health and HIV/TB Service Integration (IMHSI) in South Africa under the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH21-2124

**Closing Date:** 3/13/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening Epidemiology and Strategic Information in the Republic of Zimbabwe under the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2146

**Closing Date:** 3/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Prevention and Control of Infections/Epidemics/Pandemics of Patients at Risk or Infected with HIV and/or TB/HIV in South Africa under the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2125

**Closing Date:** 3/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Sustainable National Health Laboratory Systems and Partnerships in Uganda under the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2140

**Closing Date:** 3/14/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Scaling Up Comprehensive Facility and Community HIV Prevention, Care and Treatment Programs for Key and Vulnerable Populations, and People Living with HIV (PLHIV) in Tanzania under the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH21-2135

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening the Government of Tanzania's Capacity to Develop, Implement and Use Digital Health to Achieve HIV/TB Epidemic Control through Interoperable Information Systems, Governance, Quality Improvement and Workforce Support under PEPFAR

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH21-2136

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Advancing Comprehensive Community-Based HIV Services to Achieve Epidemic Control in Namibia under the U.S. President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2153

**Closing Date:** 3/23/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Technical Assistance (TA) to Support the Health Information Systems (HIS) of the South African Government to Improve Patient-level Data Systems at the National and Sub-National Departments of Health (DoH) under PEPFAR **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH21-2123 **Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Continuation and Expansion of the National Mesothelioma Virtual Bank for Translational Research (U24)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-OH-21-007

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Rigorous Evaluation of Policies for their Impacts on the Primary

Prevention of Multiple Forms of Violence

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CE-21-001

**Closing Date:** 4/5/2021

Opportunity Title: NIOSH Support for Conferences and Scientific Meetings (R13

Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-148

**Closing Date:** 12/15/2025

**Opportunity Title:** Promoting Cancer Surveillance Workforce, Education, and Data

Use

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-DP21-2104

**Closing Date:** 3/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Advancing Arthritis Public Health Priorities through National

Organizations

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-DP21-2106

**Closing Date:** 4/5/2021

Opportunity Title: Improving Epilepsy Education, Systems of Care, and Health

Outcomes through National and Community Partnerships

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-DP21-2101

**Closing Date:** 4/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Community Health Workers for COVID Response and Resilient

Communities (CCR)- Evaluation and Technical Assistance (ETA); CCR-ETA **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-DP21-2110

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Drug-Free Communities (DFC) Support Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-CE21-2102

**Closing Date:** 



**Opportunity Title:** Drug-Free Communities (DFC) Support Program Competing

Continuation

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-CE21-2107

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Collecting Violent Death Information Using the National Violent

Death Reporting System (NVDRS)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-CE21-2105

**Closing Date:** 

**Opportunity Title:** Human Papillomavirus (HPV) Roundtable: Supporting a National Network of Partners to Promote Cancer Prevention through Human Papillomavirus Vaccination

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-IP21-2105

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

Opportunity Title: Strengthening Public Health Systems and Services through National Partnerships to Improve and Protect the Nation's Health Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-OT18-18020301SUPP21 Closing Date:

**Opportunity Title:** Money Follows the Person Rebalancing Demonstration Program -

**Capacity Building** 

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CMS-1LI-21-001

**Closing Date:** 6/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Renewal - Elucidating the Sensorial and Functional Characteristics of Compositionally Different and Differently Aged Topical Formulations (Uo1) Clinical Trial Required

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-21-021

**Closing Date:** 3/18/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Advancing Conformance with the Voluntary National Retail Food Regulatory Program Standards (VNRFRPS) by State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial

(SLTT) Retail Food Regulatory Agencies (U2F) Clinical Trials Not Allowed **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-FD-21-028

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Evidence Based Telehealth Network Program

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-082

**Closing Date:** 4/2/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Vision Screening in Young Children Program

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-033

**Closing Date:** 4/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Behavioral Health Workforce Education and Training (BHWET)

Program for Paraprofessionals

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-090

**Closing Date:** 4/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Autism Secondary Data Analysis Research Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-052

**Closing Date:** 4/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Autism Field-Initiated Innovative Research Studies Program

(Autism-FIRST)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-053

**Closing Date:** 4/15/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Bridging the Word Gap Research Network (BWG) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-040

**Closing Date:** 4/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Biomedical Research Facilities (Co6 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-139

**Closing Date:** 3/17/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Infectious Etiology of Alzheimer's Disease (Ro1 Clinical Trial

Optional)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AG-21-034

**Closing Date:** 3/31/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research

Program: Research Coordinating Center (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-RM-21-006

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research Program: Artificial Intelligence for Multimodal Data Modeling and Bioinformatics Center (U54 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-RM-21-001

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research

Program: Clinical Centers (UG1 Clinical Trial Required)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-RM-21-005

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research

Program: Dietary Assessment Center (U24 Clinical Trial Optional)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services



Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-RM-21-004

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research Program: Metabolomics and Clinical Assays Center (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-RM-21-002

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Nutrition for Precision Health, powered by the All of Us Research Program: Microbiome and Metagenomics Center (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-RM-21-003

**Closing Date:** 4/6/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Multi-disciplinary Machine-assisted, Genomic Analysis and Clinical Approaches to Shortening the Rare Diseases Diagnostic Odyssey (UG3/UH3) Clinical Trial Optional)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-TR-21-008

**Closing Date:** 4/19/2021

Opportunity Title: Immune Development in Early Life (IDEaL) (U19 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AI-20-078

**Closing Date:** 6/4/2021

Opportunity Title: Immune Development in Early Life (IDEaL) (Uo1 Clinical Trial

Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AI-20-077

**Closing Date:** 6/4/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Biomarkers for Diabetic Foot Ulcers through the Diabetic Foot

Consortium (R61/R33 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DK-21-001

**Closing Date:** 11/3/2021



Opportunity Title: Basket Clinical Trials of Drugs Targeting Shared Molecular

Etiologies in Multiple Rare Diseases (U44 Clinical Trial Required)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-TR-21-010

**Closing Date:** 1/12/2022

**Opportunity Title:** Institutional Training Programs to Advance Translational Research on Alzheimer's Disease (AD) and AD-Related Dementias (T32) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-112

**Closing Date:** 9/25/2023

**Opportunity Title:** BRAIN Initiative: New Concepts and Early-Stage Research for Recording and Modulation in the Nervous System (R21) (Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-EY-21-001

**Closing Date:** 10/27/2023

**Opportunity Title:** NIDCD Research Career Enhancement Award for Established Investigators (K18 Independent Basic Experimental Studies with Humans Required)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-096

**Closing Date:** 1/7/2024

Opportunity Title: NIDCD Research Career Enhancement Award for Established

Investigators (K18 Clinical Trial Required)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-094

**Closing Date:** 1/7/2024

Opportunity Title: NIDCD Research Career Enhancement Award for Established

Investigators (K18 Independent Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-095

**Closing Date:** 1/7/2024



**Opportunity Title:** NHLBI Early Phase Clinical Trials for Therapeutics and/or

Diagnostics (R61/R33 Clinical Trial Required)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-119

**Closing Date:** 1/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** NHLBI Early Phase Clinical Trials for Therapeutics and/or

Diagnostics (R33 Clinical Trial Required)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-118

**Closing Date:** 1/7/2024

Opportunity Title: NIDCR Dual Degree Dentist Scientist Predoctoral to Postdoctoral

Transition Award (F99/Koo Independent Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-21-108

**Closing Date: 1/7/2024** 

**Opportunity Title:** NIAID SBIR Phase II Clinical Trial Implementation Cooperative

Agreement (U44 Clinical Trial Required)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-21-082

**Closing Date:** 1/13/2024

Opportunity Title: NIAID Clinical Trial Implementation Cooperative Agreement (Uo1

Clinical Trial Required)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-21-083

**Closing Date:** 1/13/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Pilot and Feasibility Studies in Preparation for Substance Use

Prevention Trials (R34 Clinical Trial Optional)

**Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-21-110

**Closing Date:** 5/7/2024



# Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Opportunity Title:** Foster Youth to Independence (FYI) Competitive

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-41

**Closing Date:** 3/22/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Tribal HUD-VASH Expansion

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-73

**Closing Date:** 4/15/2021

### National Endowment for the Arts

Opportunity Title: NEA Mayor's Institute on City Design (MICD), FY2021

**Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Arts

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NEAPS2101** 

**Closing Date:** 3/24/2021

#### National Endowment for the Humanities

**Opportunity Title:** Awards for Faculty

Administering Department: National Endowment for the Humanities

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 20210414-HB

**Closing Date:** 4/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Research and Development

**Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20210518-PR

**Closing Date:** 5/18/2021

#### National Science Foundation

**Opportunity Title:** Designing Accountable Software Systems **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-554

**Closing Date:** 4/19/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Enabling Quantum Leap: Quantum Interconnect Challenges for

Transformational Advances in Quantum Systems

**Administering Department:** National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-553** 

**Closing Date:** 6/14/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Innovation Corps Teams (I-CorpsTM\* Teams) Program

Administering Department: National Science Foundation

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21-552** 

**Closing Date:** 

### US Agency for International Development

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information (RFI) USAID/Bangladesh, Democracy, Human Rights, and Governance Office Potential Advancing Good Governance and Accountability Activity

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72038821RFI00001

**Closing Date: 2/8/2021** 

**Opportunity Title:** HIV/TB Agency, Information, and Services Activity (HIV/TB AIS)

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72048221RFA00001

**Closing Date:** 3/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information on USAID/Burma Strengthening Basic Education for All (SBEA)

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFI-USAID-BURMA-SBEA

**Closing Date:** 

Opportunity Title: SPOTLIGHT: A Social Medicine, HIV Provider Stigma and Bias

**Prevention Project** 

**Administering Department:** US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72052121RFA00001

**Closing Date:** 2/12/2021



**Opportunity Title:** USAID/Haiti Education and Resilience Activity **Administering Department:** US Agency for International Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 72052121R00009

**Closing Date:** 2/22/2021

Opportunity Title: APS-OAA-21-00001 Addendum Indonesia

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72049721APS00001

**Closing Date:** 11/30/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Partnerships for Giving Activity

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72016521RFA00004

**Closing Date:** 3/8/2021

**Opportunity Title:** USAID Improved Family Planning Initiative

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 72065621RFA00001-IFPI

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** CITIZEN ENGAGEMENT PROGRAM

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USAID-PAKISTAN-NPI-APS-ADDENDUM-

2021

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** USAID Reducing Pollution

Administering Department: US Agency for International Development

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 72044021RFA00002

**Closing Date:** 

# Department of Agriculture

**Opportunity Title:** FY 2021 Team Nutrition Training Grant for School Meal Recipe

Development, Cohort B

Development, conort b

**Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-FNS-CNTN-COHORT-B-FY2021

**Closing Date:** 4/19/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Children, Youth and Families At-Risk Sustainable Community

**Projects** 

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-SLBCD-007972

**Closing Date:** 2/19/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Equipment Grants Program

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NIFA-OP-008139

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Enhancing Agricultural Opportunities for Military Veterans

**Competitive Grants Program** 

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NIFA-OP-008118

**Closing Date:** 3/23/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Food Safety Outreach Competitive Grants Program

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-FSMA-008138

**Closing Date:** 4/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Alfalfa Forage Research Program (AFRP) **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-OP-008140

**Closing Date:** 4/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Veterinary Services Grant Program (VSGP) **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-VSGP-008119

**Closing Date:** 4/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Food and Agriculture Service Learning Program (FASLP)

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-FASLP-007992

**Closing Date:** 5/3/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Agriculture and Food Research Initiative Competitive Grants

Program Education and Workforce Development Program **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-AFRI-008121

**Closing Date:** 7/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** 1890 Institution Teaching, Research and Extension Capacity

Building Grants (CBG) Program

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-CBGP-008120

**Closing Date:** 9/10/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Georgia NRCS Technical Outreach and Education for Fiscal Year

2021

**Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-GA-MULTI-21-NOF00001054

**Closing Date:** 2/12/2021

Opportunity Title: Conservation Collaboration Cooperative Agreements Fiscal Year

(FY) 2021 Announcement for Program Funding – NORTH DAKOTA

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-ND-MULTI-21-NOFO0001041

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Conservation Collaboration Grants Agreements Fiscal Year (FY)

2021 Announcement for Program Funding – NORTH DAKOTA **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-ND-MULTI-21-NOFO0001042

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Conservation Innovation Grants Maryland

State Program National Funding Opportunity

**Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-MD-CIG-21-NOFO0001056

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021



**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Conservation Innovation Grants

Pennsylvania State Program National Funding Opportunity **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NRCS-PA-CIG-21-NOFO0001053

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

## Department of Justice

**Opportunity Title:** Gender Responsive Policy and Practices (GRPPA) Virtual Training

on Model and Site Implementation

Administering Department: Department of Justice

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 21CS03

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 2020 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Program

Requirements and Application Instructions

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2020-62002

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Smart Prosecution - Innovative Prosecution Solutions

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-55002

**Closing Date:** 3/15/2021

**Opportunity Title:** U.S. Department of Justice Coordinated Tribal Assistance

Solicitation Fiscal year 2021 Competitive Grant Announcement

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJA-2021-60008

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Innovations in Reentry Initiative: Building System

Capacity & Testing Strategies to Reduce Recidivism

Administering Department: Department of Justice

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-58003

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021



**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Second Chance Act Community-Based Reentry

**Program** 

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-58002

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** BJA FY 21 Smart Probation: Innovations in Supervision Initiative

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-BJA-2021-58004

**Closing Date:** 3/16/2021

**Opportunity Title:** FY2021 Census of Law Enforcement Training Academies

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-BJS-2021-60006

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

Opportunity Title: Research and Evaluation on the Administration of Justice, Fiscal

Year 2021

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-NIJ-2021-60004

**Closing Date:** 3/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Research and Evaluation on Policing Strategies for Civil

Disturbances, Fiscal Year 2021

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-NIJ-2021-60005

**Closing Date:** 3/29/2021

**Opportunity Title:** Research and Evaluation on Domestic Terrorism Prevention,

Fiscal Year 2021

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2021-60007

**Closing Date:** 3/31/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Mentoring for Youth Affected by the Opioid Crisis

and Drug Addiction

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OJJDP-2021-48009

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021



**Opportunity Title:** OJJDP FY 2021 Strategies To Support Children Exposed to

Violence

Administering Department: Department of Justice

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OJJDP-2021-47013

**Closing Date:** 3/8/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Training and Technical Assistance for Human

**Trafficking Service Providers** 

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-63001

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Preventing Trafficking of Girls

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-59003

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Field-Generated Human Trafficking Training and

Technical Assistance for Law Enforcement

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-60009

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVC FY 2021 Services for Minor Victims of Labor Trafficking

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVC-2021-63002

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Enhancing Juvenile and Family Court Responses to

**Human Trafficking** 

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVC-2021-60014

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021



Opportunity Title: OVC FY 2021 Services for Victims of Human Trafficking

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 0-OVC-2021-59002

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021

Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Sexual Assault Services Culturally Specific

Program Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-36005

**Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Reduce Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking on Campus Program Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-47006

**Closing Date:** 3/2/2021

Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Tribal Sexual Assault Services Program

Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-32001

**Closing Date:** 3/4/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Enhance Culturally Specific Services for Victims of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Program Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-36007

**Closing Date:** 3/9/2021

Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Prevent and Respond to

Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Against Children and

Youth Program Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-38007

**Closing Date:** 3/9/2021



Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Engage Men and Boys as Allies

in the Prevention of Violence Against Women and Girls Program Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-48004

**Closing Date:** 3/9/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Rural Domestic Violence, Dating Violence,

Sexual Assault, and Stalking Program Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-56002

**Closing Date:** 3/12/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Enhanced Training and Services to End

Abuse in Later Life Program Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-40007

**Closing Date:** 3/18/2021

Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants for Outreach and Services to

Underserved Populations Solicitation

Administering Department: Department of Justice Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-37002

**Closing Date:** 3/23/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Training and Services to End Violence

Against Women with Disabilities Grant Program Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-36006

**Closing Date:** 3/25/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Tribal Governments to Exercise Special Domestic Violence Criminal Jurisdiction: Targeted Support for Exercising

Tribes Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-51004

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021



Opportunity Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Grants to Tribal Governments to Exercise

Special Domestic Violence Criminal Jurisdiction Solicitation **Administering Department:** Department of Justice

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: O-OVW-2021-38008

**Closing Date:** 3/26/2021

**Opportunity Title:** OVW Fiscal Year 2021 Improving Criminal Justice Responses to Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Grant Program Solicitation

**Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2021-37003

**Closing Date:** 3/29/2021